
MEMORANDUM 

DATE:   1/21/2025 

TO:   House Environmental & Natural Resource Protection Members 

FROM:  Representative Greg Vitali, Majority Chairman 

   House Environmental & Natural Resource Protection Committee 

 

RE: House Environmental & Natural Resource Protection Committee 

Organizational Meeting - Monday, January 27th, 2025 

    

 

 

The House Environmental and Natural Resource Protection (ENRP) Committee will hold an 

organizational meeting on Monday, January 27th, 2025, at 11:00am in Room 515 Irvis Office 

Building. 

The purpose of this meeting it to organize the committee for the 2025-2026 legislative session. 

Please contact Hayley Shupe at 717-787-7647 or hshupe@pahouse.net with any questions.  If 

you are unable to attend this meeting, please submit a signed Official Vote by Designation Form 

prior to the start of the meeting. 

 

Thank you, 

 

GV/hs 

 

mailto:hshupe@pahouse.net


 

 

House Environmental & Natural Resource Protection Committee  

Meeting Agenda 

Monday, January 27th, 2025 

11:00am – 12:00pm 

515 Irvis Office Building 

 

Call to Order 

 

Roll Call 

 

Organization 

 

Any business before the committee 

 

Adjournment 
 



Madam Speaker: This letter is to inform you that the Environmental and 

Natural Resource Protection Committee has organized and is ready to do the 

business of the House. 

Chair Greg Vitali 

 

 


